



The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green

Dr. Frederick D. Jones, Dr. Joe S. Green

Download now

Click here if your download doesn"t start automatically

The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green

Dr. Frederick D. Jones, Dr. Joe S. Green

The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green Dr. Frederick D. Jones, Dr. Joe S. Green Back in 1982, I did not meet Reverend Joe S. Green at Church as you may think, since he was pastor of St. Matthew Baptist Church in Boyce, Louisiana. Our meeting was a little "fire and brimstone", not over religion but politics. I was a candidate for judge of the Third Circuit Court of Appeal going through the electoral district asking for votes. When I came upon Joe on lower Third Street in Alexandria, Louisiana, 30 minutes he was confrontational, persistently asking unfavorable questions, even unfavorably questioning my answers. Little did I know that Joe was testing me to see what I really stood for. Unbeknownst to me, he liked what I was saying all along. That little encounter bonded our friendship through these many years. My husband, Eddie, and I, value our friendship with Reverend Joe S. Green and we are so proud of the many meaningful accomplishments he has made, and still touches, many who need food, clothing, shelter, education and consolation in troubled times, even in Third World countries. Joe works for others through Christ in his ministry. He is a true disciple who prays the Lord's Prayer and lives by the words: "The Lord's will be done." Act 21: 1 – 14. ______ Jeanette Theriot Knoll Associate Justice Louisiana Supreme Court. Dr. Joe S. Green, known to be one of the most knowledgeable and profound bible scholars in the Central Louisiana Area. A great tribute to a great minister who continues to teach Christians as well as other clergy how to apply God's word to everyday circumstances and live a righteous and victorious life. _ Sibal S. Holt Dr. Joe S. Green is one of the most motivating pastors in the state of Louisiana. He's a builder, counselor, and a friend to adults and children in need. He is a beacon of light in this community. Many pastors have been indoctrinated through his great teachings. Smith, Director of Child Welfare and Attendance Rapides Parish School Board Influential in capacity, Generous throughout his community, exhibits a life of Faith in God! He lives a life of devotion to His family and the Church. He demonstrates the love of God to all he meets. He is an excellent instructor in the Word of God; who continues to provide leadership and encouragement to those he mentor. Pastor Emeritus Dr. Green continues to be a valuable resource to Central Louisiana. I am grateful for the opportunity to benefit from the wealth of encouragement, knowledge and wisdom that he continues to generously pour into my life. Frank J Jackson, Senior Pastor, St. Matthew Baptist Church, Boyce, Louisiana "Without a doubt, Rev. Dr. Joe S. Green is an icon in Central Louisiana. He is a man of the people who is well known and respected in our Community. He is a role model to many local Pastors including me, and he has accomplished a lot in the work of the ministry. So I will strongly recommend his book to anyone who earnestly desire wisdom." _____ Joshua Joy Dara, Sr., Senior Pastor Zion Hill Family Church, Pineville, Louisiana Pastor Joe Green is a man of varied talents and myriad abilities. Now, he's added to the long list of his life's accomplishments, "author." For literally decades, as fellow pastors in the same community in Central Louisiana, it has been my privilege to call Pastor Joe Green my friend. There's no better storyteller than an anointed man of God. The Bayou Bishop, is evidence of that fact. It is a privilege to share my friend with you - as he shares his life and lessons with us all! ______ Anthony Mangun, Senior Pastor, The Pentecostals of Alexandria

▶ Download The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. ...pdf

Read Online The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe ...pdf

Download and Read Free Online The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green Dr. Frederick D. Jones, Dr. Joe S. Green

From reader reviews:

Patricia Smith:

With other case, little men and women like to read book The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green. You can choose the best book if you want reading a book. So long as we know about how is important a book The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green. You can add know-how and of course you can around the world with a book. Absolutely right, mainly because from book you can recognize everything! From your country till foreign or abroad you will end up known. About simple thing until wonderful thing you could know that. In this era, we could open a book or maybe searching by internet device. It is called e-book. You may use it when you feel uninterested to go to the library. Let's study.

Micheal Ruiz:

Do you among people who can't read pleasant if the sentence chained inside straightway, hold on guys that aren't like that. This The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green book is readable simply by you who hate the perfect word style. You will find the details here are arrange for enjoyable looking at experience without leaving even decrease the knowledge that want to deliver to you. The writer associated with The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green content conveys the thought easily to understand by many people. The printed and e-book are not different in the written content but it just different by means of it. So, do you nonetheless thinking The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green is not loveable to be your top checklist reading book?

Norma Wilson:

You are able to spend your free time to study this book this e-book. This The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green is simple bringing you can read it in the park, in the beach, train and soon. If you did not include much space to bring the particular printed book, you can buy often the e-book. It is make you much easier to read it. You can save the book in your smart phone. And so there are a lot of benefits that you will get when you buy this book.

Nancy Chinn:

Do you like reading a reserve? Confuse to looking for your best book? Or your book seemed to be rare? Why so many question for the book? But any kind of people feel that they enjoy regarding reading. Some people likes examining, not only science book and also novel and The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green as well as others sources were given information for you. After you know how the great a book, you feel would like to read more and more. Science publication was created for teacher or students especially. Those textbooks are helping them to bring their knowledge. In other case, beside science reserve, any other book likes The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green to make your spare time a lot more colorful. Many types of book like here.

Download and Read Online The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green Dr. Frederick D. Jones, Dr. Joe S. Green #6SJZ5UBLOQ0

Read The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green by Dr. Frederick D. Jones, Dr. Joe S. Green for online ebook

The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green by Dr. Frederick D. Jones, Dr. Joe S. Green Free PDF d0wnl0ad, audio books, books to read, good books to read, cheap books, good books, online books, books online, book reviews epub, read books online, books to read online, online library, greatbooks to read, PDF best books to read, top books to read The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green by Dr. Frederick D. Jones, Dr. Joe S. Green books to read online.

Online The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green by Dr. Frederick D. Jones, Dr. Joe S. Green ebook PDF download

The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green by Dr. Frederick D. Jones, Dr. Joe S. Green Doc

The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green by Dr. Frederick D. Jones, Dr. Joe S. Green Mobipocket

The Bayou Bishop: Life and Lessons from Dr. Joe S. Green by Dr. Frederick D. Jones, Dr. Joe S. Green EPub